
harsh kumar <tecniawebmaster@gmail.com>

Fwd: Nationwide competition titled ‘Nadi Ko Jano Abhiyan’ for data on rivers in
neighbourhood.

1 message

sanha sachdeva <sssaniasachdeva@gmail.com> 8 October 2021 at 15:50
To: tecniawebmaster@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Directortias <directortias@tecnia.in>

Date: Fri, Oct 1, 2021 at 11:24 AM

Subject: Fwd: Nationwide competition titled ‘Nadi Ko Jano Abhiyan’ for data on rivers in neighbourhood.

To: Tecnia Student Welfare <studentswelfare@tecnia.in>, sanha sachdeva <sssaniasachdeva@gmail.com>

Cc: IQAC <IQAC@tecnia.in>


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: no-reply <admin@aicte-india.org>

Date: Thu, Sep 30, 2021 at 5:28 PM

Subject: Nationwide competition titled ‘Nadi Ko Jano Abhiyan’ for data on rivers in neighbourhood.

To: <directortias@tecnia.in>


Dear Sir/Madam,


We would like to inform you that Research for Resurgence Foundation (RFRF) is organizing a nationwide competition
titled ‘Nadi ko Jano’ for collection of real time data on rivers. The competition was formally inaugurated by the
Honorable Minister for Education Shri. Dharmendra Pradhan on the occasion of Vyasa Pooja (25th July 2021).  The
competition is specifically targeted at the future of our country i.e. the youth. Hence, the students of your institutes may be
encouraged to participate.

Important dates are as under:

-          Registration Open                                                     : September 10, 2021

-          Last date for submission of your registration           : October 15, 2021 (midnight).

-          Last Date for Submission of data                              : December 31, 2021 (midnight).

Selection of winners will be done by the experts of RFRF among all entries, after evaluation and the winners will be
awarded a certificate and a cash prize.

Eligibility criteria, expected data on rivers in the neighborhood, evaluation criteria, important dates, entry fee, awards etc.,
have been mentioned in Rules, Terms and Reference for participation at Annexure-I.

For further information or clarification, you may directly contact on +91-8890223366 and rfrfbharat@gmail.com. The
online registration can be done through the link https://conferencebsm.com/rmap/homepage.aspx          

It is requested that this information be adequately publicized among your faculty and students to participate in the above
competition.

PFA: https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZyRbm8JKrx6bwiRq6qturLX3Shgbvu4M/view?usp=sharing 

Regards

Col Shreenath, Director 

Policy and Academic Planning Bureau (PAPB)

AICTE, Nelson Mandela Marg, Vasant Kunj

New Delhi - 110070.
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